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Memorandum
Item 8a

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT:  CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations Updates

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, June 14, 2021 and reviewed Board Policies and
Administrative Regulations that the Association of Alaska School Boards is recommending the district update.
During the June 23, 2021, 2021 CCSD Board meeting, the CCSD Board approved the presented Board Policies
and Administrative Regulations as a 1% reading.

AASB Recommended Board Policy Updates

Title IX Policy AR 0410
Public Complaints Concerning School Personnel AR 1312.1
School Accountability/School Improvement BP 0520
Access to District Records BP 1340

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a
2" and final reading.

Our students will be lifelong learners who will be resilient, compassionate, self-sufficient members of society.
CCSD will provide an environment that empowers every student, every day to transfer their learning to life.






